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could he used to advantage : a hundred per cent, more would
not he deemed veiy extravagant.
" The American Education Society will render aid to the pu-

pils of this seminary who are especially needy, and who take the

full course - ol three years. The amount bestowed will be $80 or

$100 a year (in currency) to each beneficiary."

Pi

oa GOLDEN GATE ACADEMY.

This academy is a school for boys, and is located at the Pacific

Theological Seminary. G-. J. Gamwell is Principal. Number
of pupils, 64. All pupils must board at the school, and the

circular announces that:

"It is the aim of the Faculty to furnish, as near as may be,

an equivalent for the well-regulated Christian fireside. In this

endeavor, they receive most valued aid from Professor Mooar
and family, who live in the building."

a

CONVENT OF OUR LADY OF THE SACRED HEART.
w
^ This institution is for the education of girls, and is located on

"Webster Street near the head of Lake Merritt. It was dedicated

^ in 1868. The teachers are " Sisters of the Holy Name of Jesus
H and Mary," who came from Canada for the purpose of acting as

p instructors in this school. The funds for purchasing the grounds
2 and erecting the buildings were raised through the personal ex-

ertions of Rev. Father King, of the Church of the Immaculate
Conception (formerly St. Mary's Catholic Church). The curricu-

lum of studies resembles that of other schools for the education
of young ladies. The new building recently erected will afford

all the accommodations necessary to meet the growing wants of

this flourishing institution.

ST. JOSEPHS ACADEMY.

This academy is located on the corner of Jackson and Fifth

streets, and is conducted by the " Christian Brothers," Brother
Pirmian acting as Principal. It was opened July 5, 1870, and
is a prosperous and well managed school for the education of

boys. Number of pupils, 80.

PRIVATE SCHOOLS.

Mrs. E. C. Poston's Seminary for Young Ladies, is located on
Oak Street near Eleventh. This institution was removed from
Marysville in February, 1873. The location of the seminary is

Bend orders for Music to GRAY'S, 625 Clay Street, S. F.


